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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION )
i

|State of Delaware Docket No. 030-10203
Office of Chief Medical Examiner License No. 07-12665-03

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 8, 1991, and in accordance
with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement
Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following
violations were identified:

A. Condition 10 of License No. 07-12665-03 limits the use of licensed material
to 200 South Adams Street, Wilmington, Delaware.

Contrary to the above, on January 8, 1990, licensed material was not limited
to use at 200 South Adams Street, Wilmington, Delaware. Specifically
licensed material was in storage at Governor Bacon, Delaware City, Delaware.

This is a Severity Level IV Violatie.'. (Supplement VI)

B. Condition 11.B. of License No. 07-12665-03 specifies Dr. M. Zamir-ul Haq
.as Radiation Safety Officer.

Contrary to the above, on January 8, 1990, Dr. Haq was not the
Radiation Safety Officer, as in fact this function was being
performed by Dr. William Obermeyer.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement VI)

C. 10 CFR 19.11(a) and (b) require that current copies of Part 19, Part 20,
the license, license conditions, documents incorporated into the license,
license amendments and operating procedures be posted, or that a notic e
describing these documents and where they may be exanined, be posted.
10 CFR 19.11(c) requires that Form NRC-3, " Notice to Employees," be posted.

Contrary to the above, on January 8,1990, neither the documents nor the
notices were posted.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, State of Delaware, Office of Chief
Medical Examiner is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days
of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid'

i further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this
response time.
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